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Catﬁerine Chong_(LKK Auto)

=
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 3:57 PM
To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’
Ce: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)
Subject: Ol : GBF9522X / TP : SMA7244H/LKK / DOA : 06/11/2018
Attachments: 3rd veh - OI - GBF9522X - SAS.pdf; 2nd veh SMA7244H - SAS.pdf; 1st veh EC59G -

SAS.pdf; SMA7244H - ESTIMATE.pdf; SMA7244H - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,
In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.
Please assist to conduct this survey from ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD,
ADDRESS : 5033 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK
#031-259
SINGAPORE 569536
PERSON TO CONTACT : JENNY CHONG @ 6484 1221
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei LI
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.. +65 68299154

Tel. : +65 6829 9199

Fax : +65 6829 9247

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers

WWW_Ergo.com.sg



Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

ERGO

08.11.2018 Sent via Fax
GBF 9522X/SL/pl . i
SMA 7244H
Email
ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD jenny@esteemperf.com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SMA7244H
Insured's Vehicle: GBF 9522X
Date Of Accident: 06.11.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 07.11.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automoblle Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd £ KK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infinitl Appralsal Service PS Priority Services
IPK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

V |[others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: w\/ Pei Li 6829 9194 da]ms@gr!o':nm sg
Signature: 2 FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Asslgnment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our. or presenice for the above job .

Workshop ndnowled‘ﬁé" Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

E ==
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:36 PM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; 'Steve Lim'
Cc SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: GBF9522X / TP : SMA7244H/LKK / DOA : 06/11/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18020237Kqb.pdf

Dear Steve,

Enclosed with preliminary advice of SMA 7244H.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 4:12 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBF9522X / TP : SMA7244H/LKK / DOA : 06/11/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 3:57 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@Ilkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

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



' VU Auto

- arw awm Consulfanis
Boda Ba » Ple Ltd

SIUBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GBF9522X/SL/pl Date: 12" November 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI118020237/Kgb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _ SMA 7244H

We thank you for the instruction on _08/11/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 09/11/2018 at the premises of M/s ESTEEM PERFORMANCE and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S§ 15.909.36

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 10,358.64

“Check” Items Amount : S$ 3.351.60

Market Value : S§ -

Salvage Value : S$ -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: ——

The vehicle sustained damages at the —

rear portion. = @ fromt

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 14 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser



MVAZ218144058 / VAC - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/11/2016 16:18
SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liabllity.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabflity on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore ( GlA) far
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for 2 fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

07/11/2018 16:19

06/11/2018 16:55

CTE TO CITY BEFORE BRADDEL TURNING EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emaill Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMA7244H

GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
200710851D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94244257
OFFICE-94244257

HONDA
SHUTTLE

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

SD18V00034/VPZ/R03

NG CHONG TIONG
$2161324Z

10/06/1956

OUTDOOR

07/12/2011

6 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94244257

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 52



Address

Postcade

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 636 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 #13-87

530638
NO
OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
RAINING
WET

NO
4
NO

NO
YES
NO

2

NAME: : LOW YOK YENG (GRAB PASSENGER) G2263608T

GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBF9522Z2
TOYOTA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
VEERAIYAN ARANGANITHI
GB157527X

92839726

Page 2 of 52



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

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

GBF449J
TOYOTA DYNA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
SHEIKH SAWAN
G21598081X

91430242

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
EC58G

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3 of 52



1. Please report corvecily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be compleied by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as nossible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companias.

5. Any false renoriinz riiay be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Persenal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of: :
(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;
{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all.insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

v\
" \ \\‘\_,’\
>\
Policyholder's Signature Driver's SignM Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sﬁt{atu \ Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



(= ) ESTEEM

=" PERFORMANC

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf com.sg

Repair Estimates SMA 7244 H /?/ﬂ Azl
&4 s
Parts (a) Cost/List Price Items ~_$ 13,086.70 %A"’V V%
Plus/Less 20% $ 2,617.34
Total of Cost/ List $ 10,469.36 :_LJ_JLCM hence notity
the Repairer of the following:
(b) Nett Price ltems " 0 esurvey before/after spray painting
* 10 display damaged part(s) during y
Less iam prices are subject to confirmation
o .-..:.)‘ party S'Jrl\'.ey 1S on a *Without Prejudice” basis
Total of Nett Item "0 llegal modification(s) is allowed
: - ilern{s] must be fES'l,'f‘u'E‘:{E.j" and
final approval from Insurance Commany
(c) Special Nett Items $ 360.00 _ M
ALK 1 1 by ﬁEDa:re—
Total Parts Cost s 10,829.36 o |
Labour $ 5,080.00 !
Total $ 15,909.36 1y . T4
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.
Name of Surveyor /é/?/i 2L
Company & ,C'/(
Survey conducted on Q//’ /// at

Remarks By Surveyor

(c) Resurvey

(d) Excess

(e) Signature of surveyor

(b) Recommended Days of Repair

(a) The repair of this vehicle i';vaﬁm;:-rizﬁ:l / is not authorized until further notice.

/¢ day(s)
Required / NetReqguired

04' Date:

/11 ///




(= _—j PERFORMANG

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SMA 7244 H Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year Manufacture 2018
Chassis No GP71208824 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Rear windscreen moulding e, 1 [$120.00 ===
2 |Rear windscreen sealant e, 1 [$50.00 SN Posa
3 |Reverse sensor SAafr 2 [$200.00 SN "
4 |Rear number plate Pef 1 [$45.00 SN —
5  |Private Hirer sticker M| 1 [$20.00 SN —
6 |Rear No.plate lamp LH 1 |$38.50 7 5
7 |Rear No.plate lamp RH 1 |$38.50 i
8 |Rear bumper A, 1 [$1,150.60 _—
9 |Rear bumper clip 2z | 10 |$35.00 —
10 |Rear bumper side retainer LH Dk 1 |[$2650 «—
11 |Rear bumper side retainer RH S| 1 |$2650 X
12 |Rear bumper bracket LH 1 [$48.70 7 X
13 |Rear bumper bracket RH 1 |s48.70 7 )
14 |Rear bumper sponge 2 [s179.00 7 V5
15 |Rear bumper reflector LH b 1 s4s.00 X'
16 |Rear bumper reflector RH B 1 |s4500 X
17 |Rear bumper reflector garnish LH Sl 1 [s45.00 X
18 |Rear bumper reflector garnish RH 1 [$45.00 T
19 |Tail door 4 1 |$1,193.00 —
20 |Tail door lock Z4 1 [$157.10 o
21 |Tail door emblem s 1 [$38.00 —
22 |Wording "SHUTTLE" A R =
23 |Wording "HYBRID" ] 1 |ss0.10 —

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




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
24 |Tail door chrome Wap/epy| 1 [$383.10 "
25 |Tail door trim ) 1 [$320.00 7
26 | Tail door trim clip 10 |[$35.00 7
27 |Taildoor reflector LH crq | 1 |s395.00 —
28 |Taildoor reflector RH Sent| 1 [savs00 —
29 |Tail end panel 2 1 [$560.80 P
30 [Tail end panel garnish B 1 [$155.50 —
31 |Tail end panel garnish clip /e, 10 |$35.00 —
32  |Boot weatherstrip Oir/fqx 1 |$168.50 —
33 |Tail lamp LH &7 | 1 |[$520.50 —
34 |Tail lamp RH & 1 [$520.50 =
35 [Spare tyre well panel 1 |$956.00 7 )
36 |Spare tyre board 1 |$655.00 7
37 |Front number plate 4 1 |s45.00 SN —
38 |Bonnet Z 1 |$920.80 =
39 |Bonnet lock 1 |$135.00 o
40 |Bonnet hinge LH 2 1 |sa0.00 X
41 |Bonnet hinge RH 7| 1 |$40.00 X
42 |Headlamp lower bracket LH K 1 [$38.00 X
43 |Headlamp lower bracket RH A 1 |$38.00 X
44 |Front grille crY 1 |$3950 —
45  |Front grille upper chrome cAp 1 |$362.50 —
46 |Front grille emblem /| 1 [se3a0 -

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
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
a7 |Front grille lower chrome 1 [$220.70 2
ag  |Front grille clip N, 4 [$15.60 —
a9 |Front bumper A.| 1 [$1,050.00 —
so  |Front bumper clip /| 10 [$39.00 —
51 |Front bumper reinforcement / 1 |$420.90 7
52  |Front bumper side retainer LH 2ry 1 |$1540 —
53 |Front bumper side retainer RH Py 1 |$1540 —
54  |Front bumper bracket LH 1 [s38.00 7 )
55  |Front bumper bracket RH 1 [$38.00 7 )
s6 |Front bumper sponge 1 |Na 2 )
s7  |Front bumper lower grille 27 1 |$140.00 —
s8 |Fog lamp cover upper LH Fi | 1 |$3320 X
5o |Fog lamp cover upper RH Sl 1 83320 4
60 |Fog lamp cover lower LH Ju | 1 [$45.00 e
61 |Fog lamp cover lower RH f| 1 |sa500 X
62 |Support top panel (Completed) 1 |$785.00 z "
63 1
64 1
65 1
66 1
67 1
68 1
69 1
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.
& @

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




PERFORMANGE o5 ez ox o5 54347825 Wesie: wow sempentoonsg

Labour
Vehicle No. : SMA 7244 H Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year of Manufacture : 2018
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK QUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,FRONT BUMPER,BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL) $2,200.00 /Z&-”#/
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR ,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,FRONT BUMPER ,BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL) $1,800.00 4 ¢¢7&’Z
3 |To check wiring & focus headlamp $50.00 {‘ﬂ
4 |To remove & refit reverse sensor $120.00 Se (
5 |Toremove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load. $150.00 I L—¢
6 |Toremove & refit rear windscreen. $120.00 L
7 |To tuff coat. $250.00 /Zﬁf
8 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 (’/
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 ot

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




Labour

Vehicle No. : SMA 7244 H Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year of Manufacture : 2018
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
10 |To remove & refit radiator, condenser to assist work load,
to top up A/C gas. $150.00 7

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

[
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No, 20-0005485-N



ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259 SINGAPORE 569536

Spare Parts Tel:64841221 Fax:64847829
Vehicle No. SMA 7244 H Submit By CARMEN LIM
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year Manufacture 2018
Chassis No GP71208824 Engine No.
Cost / List
Supplementary
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
(1) |RearWindscreen  /oir-00  Jemp /| 1 |s1.011.00 —
(2) |Wiper Arm Cover &1 | 1 |st5.00 / —
3) |Tail Door Inner Pocket pet | 1 |[s19.50 / il
4) |Cargo Box cmy | 1 [s2e8.00 ¢ —
(5) |Rear Bumper Tow Cover 04 fen | 1 |s16.50 — X
~(5) |Antenna PZ (M1 [$58.10 - X
(7) |Condenser % | 1 |soss00 —
NS
8
9
10
11

12 1
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
19 1
20 4
21 1
22 1
23 1

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

SR
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Blk 5083 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-261/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-8484 7829 Waebsite: www.asteemperf.com.sg

Repair Estimates SMA 7244 H '@l\v’vt/@\‘!; zy{ ) /7/6’7 A7 arg

Parts (a) Cost/ List Price Items $ 13,086.70 (Dm ‘ %fvﬂ«:?. j?
;@./T?/ s

Plus/Less  20% $ 261734 | 2\

7 &l ) .H{‘“ fo
Total of Cost/List S 10,469.36 %D Y Bl T

(b) Nett Price ltems

ess . L, o-LO [/{/C-
Total of Nett Item
(c) Special Nett ltems $ s000 | 4V
Total Parts Cost $ 1g2038 | 14X0- 1Y
Labour $ 508000 |2'70 + ?_‘_O_j SNE

Total $ 15,909.36 Lajg},—?—f / );7 4 ; f d?

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.

Aé 12 E72

Name of Surveyor

2

Company

Y4 at

Survey conducted on

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle i;élﬁll)o\'iﬁa / is not authorized unfil further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair : 7 ? day(s)

(c) Resurvey :  Required / NetRgguired

(d) Excess $
: "Q' Date: ?/2!///

(e) Signature of surveyor
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ESTEEM

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 560538,
Tel: +85-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www. esteempar,.com.sg

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
(1) |Rear windscreen moulding e | 1 [s12000 S e
2 |Rear windscreen sealant 2 |1 850,00 SN Cosa
3 [Reverse sensor S4er7 2 |$200.00 SN —
4 |Rear number plate Petf 1 |$45.00 SN [
5 |Private Hirer sticker M| 1 [$20,00 SN —
6 |Rear No.plate lamp LH o | 1 ls3ss0 Z
7 |Rear No.plate lamp RH /e~ | 1 [s3850 X
8 |Rear bumper (/50 g0 Ay | 1 |$1,15060 —
s |Rear bumper clip ¢ | 10 |[$3500 —
10 |Rear bumper side retainer LH Piy 1 lse650 ¥ P
11__|Rear bumper side retainer RH Sin| 1 [s26.50 X
12 |Rear bumper bracket LH T 1 |sas70 Z
13 |Rear bumper bracket RH N1 |sasro £
14 |Rear bumper sponge /I~ 2 Is178.00 X
15 |Rear bumper reflector LH Al 1 [s45.00 X
16 |Rear bumper reflector RH JN 1 34500 X
17__|Rear bumper reflector garnish LH Jia 1 |s45.00 X
18 |Rear bumper reflector garnish RH J4 1 [$45.00 7
19 [Tail door 17937 4 1 |$1,19300 —
20 |Tail door lock 74 1 |$157.10 e
21 |Tail door emblem e 1 |ssso0 o —
(22) |Wording "SHUTTLE" M| 1 lssse0 —
23 |Wording "HYBRID" ] 1 |$80.10 o —

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

L
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Pax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No, 20-0005485-N



Spare Parts

VehicleNo. : SMA 7244 H Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year Manufacture . 2018
Chassis No GP71208824 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
(24 ) |Tail door chrome wap/lemp| 1 lsses0 G s
_25—"|Tail door trim cnf P | 1 |[s32000 X))
26 |Tail door trim clip s8] 10 53500 2 A
_(;j Taildoor reflector LH /s Crq | 1 |$39500 o —
28 [Taildoor reflector RH 345 Pert| 1 [ssesc0  of —
(20) |Tail end panel 2, | 1 |sse0s0 o _—
20 |Tailend panel garnish ¥ B |1 |s1s550 —
31 |Tail end panel garnish clip e | 10 lsss00 il
32 |Boot weatherstrip Oir 4 1 316850 e~
33 |Tail lamp LH $70-5¢ 7| 1 |$52050 —
3¢ |Tail lamp RH r| 1 [ss2050 =
35 |Spare tyre well panel /T | 1 |$956.00 4
36 |Spare tyre board S~| 1 |ses5.00 -«
a7 |Front number plate 4 1 |s4500 SN —
(38) |Bonnet 4 1 |se080 g —
35 |Bonnet lock 7] 1 s13500 4
a0 |Bonnet hinge LH 2 1 |s40.00 X
a1 |Bonnet hinge RH 7| 1 |[s40.00 X,
7~ |Headlamp lower bracket LH O K 1 |sso0 & x| v
43 |Headlamp lower bracket RH A 1 [s3s00 X
(44 ) [Front grille crf 1 s 2S00, —
[% ) |Front grille upper chrome cnp 1 [sae250 i
% |Front grille emblem 7 1 s 7 -
Note: If any of the quor‘ed parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge \
will be charged accordingly under supplementary. \
5152 bo
ES . d

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829 5124-70
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
Price Supveyor
(47) |Front grille lower chrome cf 1 lg2070 (
] ] o
% |Front grille clip M, | 4 |s1se0 -
N
(40) |Front bumper /050 4. 1 lstos000 _} —
oy .
50 |Front bumper clip A | 10 [$30.00 ¢ e
51 |Front bumper reinforcement X7 ¢ ¢ f 7 1 [s42090 ¢ |
52 |Front bumper side retainer LH 2rr 1 |s1540 _k —
ss |Front bumper side retainer RH Py 1 |$1540 o
s¢  |Front bumper bracket LH Rl 1 |$38.00 .4
55 |Front bumper bracket RH A1 [s3s00 A~
55 |Front bumper sponge ' 1 A X
(s ) [Front bumper lower grille 7y 1 |siw00 b L
S—
ss |Fog lamp cover upper LH N| 1 |s33.20 X
so |Fog lamp cover upper RH Aol 1 [s3320 X
g0 |Fog lamp cover lower LH Su| 1 |$45.00 e
61 |Fog lamp cover lower RH fn| 1 |$45.00 X
(52 ) |Support top panel (Completed) Bn| 1 |s18500 A (2} —
o
63 ;e 1
64 1
65 1
66 1
67 1
68 1
69 1
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repalred, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.
@ —

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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Labour
Vehicle No.  : SMA 7244 H Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE Year of Manufacture : 2018
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA, (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,FRONT BUMPER,BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL) $2.200.00 | /Zee/.
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,TAILDOOR,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,FRONT BUMPER,BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL) $1,.80000 | /¥on/
3 _[To check wiring & focus headlamp $50.00 o
4 |Toremove & refit reverse sensor $120.00 Sol
5 |Toremove & refil spare lyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load. $150.00 loct
6 |Toremove & refit rear windscreen. $120.00 L
7 |To tuff coat. $250.00 / 20(
8 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 627
9 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 ‘?’(

Note: The above estimate of repalr is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

o—
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

10 |To remove & refit radiator, condenser fo assist work load, _

lo top up A/C gas. $150.00 7

Note: The above estimate of repalr Is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

L,
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N



¥y VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS/EGI18020237/Kgbe2
W
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 15-01-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 9522X Veh. Inspected SMA 7244H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBF9522X/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 08/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. GP71208824 Colour METALLIC DARK GREY
Odometer 34667 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/11/2018 Inspection Date 09/11/2018
Survey held at ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259
SINGAPORE 569536
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-9 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 7244H

Page No.:1 of 4

- e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wﬁrﬁhup’?gﬂ : (-:1).
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR NO. PLATE LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 38.50 -
1|REAR NO. PLATE LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 38.50 -
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 1,150.60 1,150.60
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH DISTORTED 26.50 26.50
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 26.50
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH TO REPAIR SEE 48.70 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 48.70 -
LABOUR
2|REAR BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 179.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH LH SERVICEABLE 45.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH RH SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|TAIL DOOR BENT 1,193.00 1,193.00
1|TAIL DOOR LOCK DENTED 157.10 157.10
1| TAIL DOOR EMBLEM NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|WORDING "SHUTTLE" NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|WORDING "HYBRID" NECESSARY 80.10 80.10
1|TAIL DOOR CHROME WARPED / 383.10 383.10
CRACKED
1|TAIL DOOR TRIM CRACKED 320.00 320.00
10{TAIL DOOR TRIM CLIP NOT NECESSARY 35.00 4
1|TAILDOOR REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 395.00 360.00
1|TAILDOOR REFLECTOR RH SCRATCHED 395.00 360.00
1|TAIL END PANEL BENT 560.80 560.80
1|TAIL END PANEL GARNISH BUCKLED 155.50 155.50
10| TAIL END PANEL GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED/ 168.50 168.50
DENTED

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020237/Kgbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
- o " Condition | Estimate By |Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts || condition [ et TN ___Tftgl),.
1[TAIL LAMP LH cuT 520.50 520.50
1|TAIL LAMP RH cuT 520.50 520.50
1|SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 956.00 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD SERVICEABLE 655.00 -
1|BONNET BENT 920.80 920.80
1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 135.00 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 40.00 -
LABOUR
1[BONNET HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 40.00 -
LABOUR
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH DISTORTED 38.00 38.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 <
LABOUR
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 395.00 395.00
1|FRONT GRILLE UPPER CHROME CRACKED 362.50 362.50
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
1|FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME CRACKED 220.70 220.70
4|FRONT GRILLE CLIP NECESSARY 15.60 15.60
1|[FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED 1,050.00 1,050.00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 420.90 420.90
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH DISTORTED 15.40 15.40
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH DISTORTED 15.40 15.40
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DISTORTED 140.00 140.00
1|FOG LAMP COVER UPPER LH SERVICEABLE 33.20 -
1|FOG LAMP COVER UPPER RH SERVICEABLE 33.20 :
1|FOG LAMP COVER LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|FOG LAMP COVER LOWER RH SERVICEABLE 45.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020237/Kgbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 4
ondition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition’+| EatimateBysOur AdGste
. i | " |Workshop(8)|  (5)
1{SUPPORT TOP PANEL (COMPLETED) BUCKLED 785.00 785.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (ADDITIONAL) SHATTERED 1,011.00 1,011.00
1|WIPER ARM COVER (ADDITIONAL) cut 15.00 15.00
1|TAIL DOOR INNER POCKET (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 19.50 18.50
1{CARGO BOX (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 295.00 295.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 16.50 16.50
1|ANTENNA (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 58.10 58.10
1|CONDENSER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 985.00 985.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,168.48 -2,616.20
12,673.84 10,464.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
2|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 45.00 45.00
1|PRIVATE HIRER STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 45.00 45.00
360.00 350.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT 2,200.00 1,200.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR, END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, FRONT BUMPER, BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL). INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER BRACKET LH, REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, BONNET LOCK, BONNET
HINGE LH, BONNET HINGE RH, HEADLAMP LOWER
BRACKET RH, FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH AND
FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH.
TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 1,800.00 1,400.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR, END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, FRONT BUMPER, BONNET,
SUPPORT PANEL)
TO CHECK WIRING & FOCUS HEADLAMP. 50.00 40.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT SPARE TYRE, SPARE TYRE 150.00 100.00
BOARD, CARPET TRIM TO ASSIST WORK LOAD
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 120.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020237/Kqbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:4 of 4
Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
o & Workshop (§)| ($)
TO TUFF COAT. 250.00 120.00
TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT. 120.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE 120.00 30.00
PROPER AIR AND SEALING.
TO REMOVE & REFIT RADIATOR, CONDENSER TO 150.00 80.00
ASSIST WORK LOAD, TO TOP UP A/C GAS
5,080.00 3,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,113.84 14,014.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ [ 1401480

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020237/Kqgbe2

Y iva

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




